From: Michelle Hadden

To: Hartman-DeCenzo Brigette (OASAS)

Ce: i bl bling.org: H Carolyn (GAMING); Meltzer Ilyana (QASAS)
Subject: Re: Mobile Sports Wagering Webinar

Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 4:19:14 PM

Attachments: im 2

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 3, 2022, at 3:49 PM. Hartman-DeCenzo. Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette Hartman-DeCenzo(@oasas.ny.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

FYI
Brigette Hartman-DeCenzo, LCSW
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Director, Prevention Programs & Problem Gambling
Division of Prevention & Problem Gambling Services

NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supports (NYS OASAS)

1450 Western Ave., Albany, NY 12203-3526
(518) 485-5170 ﬁ brigette_hartman-decenzo@oasas.ny.gov

Www.0asas.ny.gov

From: OASAS sm.Communications <OASAS sm.Communications@oasas.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:43 PM

To: 'ALL-PROVIDERS-L@LISTSERV.OASAS.NY.GOV' <ALL-PROVIDERS-L@LISTSERV.OASAS.NY.GOV>
Subject: Mobile Sports Wagering Webinar

KATHY HOCHUL

NEw | Office of Addiction it
ST‘ATE Services and Supports CHINAZO CUNNINGHAM, MD

Commissioner

Dear OASAS certified/funded providers,

The NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supports (OASAS), Gaming Commission, and New York Council on Problem Gambling, which together
comprise New York’s Responsible Play Partnership, will host an informational webinar on March 29, 2022, from 1:00pm — 2:30 pm to inform the
provider system about the expansion and regulations associated with gambling opportunities in NY, in addition to the prevention, treatment, and
recovery resources that are available both for people experiencing gambling harms, and their family members.

Please email questions to prevention@oasas.ny.gov .

Meeting Information

Join from the meeting link
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Are you registered to vote? Register to vote online today.
Moved recently? Update your information with the NYS Board of Elections.

Not sure if you're registered to vote? Search your voter registration status.





